
To: Kay Alarcon
Assistant Director of Procurement Services

From: Norma Alvarez
Buyer

Date:

Re: Drill Team Competition Drapes and Hardware
Annual Contract #25-02-8180-IB

a Primary vendor award.
b Secondary vendor award.

Recommendation: iStudio Projects Inc.  
The Tamis Corporation

Estimated Expenditure: $38,000.00  

Contract Term: February 1, 2025 - January 31, 2026

Renewal: 4 years   

na

January 8, 2024

The following proposals were received and opened at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, December 18, 2024, as specified in documents 
concerning Annual Contract #25-02-8180-IB Drill Team Competition Drapes and Hardware.  The proposals received are located 
on page 2.

APPROVED
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Line 1

Line 2
SUPPLIER QTY UOM UNIT PRICE
iStudio Projects Inc. 275 EA $52.00 b

The Tamis Corporation 275 EA $64.14 a

Line 3
SUPPLIER QTY UOM UNIT PRICE
The Tamis Corporation 275 EA $78.14 a

[ALT1] iStudio Projects Inc. 275 EA $94.00 b

iStudio Projects Inc. 275 EA $105.00 b

Line 4
SUPPLIER QTY UOM UNIT PRICE
The Tamis Corporation 198 EA $35.58 a

iStudio Projects Inc. 198 EA $42.00 b

Line 5
SUPPLIER QTY UOM UNIT PRICE
The Tamis Corporation 616 EA $25.72 a

[ALT1] iStudio Projects Inc. 616 EA $30.00 b

iStudio Projects Inc. 616 EA $104.00 b

Line 6
SUPPLIER QTY UOM PERCENT OFF
iStudio Projects Inc. 1 Percent Off 15.0% b

The Tamis Corporation 1 Percent Off 0.0% a

Related miscellaneous items not mentioned above

Shipping and freight to be included in quoted prices below.

Base Assembly, 18” X 18” X 3/16”, Weight: 17# with the stacking slot. Includes 2” x 6” slip fit pin and screw

Adjustable Upright 2” – 6’ – 10’ black anodized, slip color two piece

Telescopic drape supports – 6’-10’ stops at 8’ & 10’ silver

Back drape – 60” X 10’.  100% polyester.  Black with 4” rod pocket top
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